

Re: Remind me

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 19:00:22 -0500

They wont qualify because they are not SME.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

> On Mar 1, 2017, at 6:59 PM, Forgione, Andrew (OPO) <Andrew.Forgione@ontario.ca> wrote:
>
> Ok so they don't get ICI? What's our response then? No idea what NAICS is
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
> Sent: March-01-17 6:55 PM
> To: Forgione, Andrew (OPO)
> Subject: Fw: Remind me
>
>
>
> Original Message
> From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>
> Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 6:54 PM
> To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
> Subject: Re: Remind me
>
>
> They are class B. So they will get a \$3/mwh benefit. Will not be eligible for ICI because of NAICS codes.
>
> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
> Original Message
> From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
> Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 6:49 PM
> To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
> Subject: Remind me
>
>
> Schools / hospitals / arenas = what is impact for them with Fair Hydro Plan, please?
>
> Andrew Teliszewsky
>
> Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault Ministry of Energy andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
> 416-327-3550 (o)
> 416-436-6370 (m)